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Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA171

Thank you for your request for information received on 6 June 2022. The response is given
below:

Request

I am writing to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding Low
Traffic Neighbourhoods or “LTNs” in your combined authority. [LTNs sometimes go by
different names in different areas, e.g. Active Neighbourhoods, Living Streets, Spaces for
People. Here is a definition if helpful: “A low traffic neighbourhood (LTN) is a residential area,
bordered by main roads (roads that are often used by buses, lorries and non-local traffic),
where "through" motor vehicle traffic is discouraged or removed, while allowing access for
pedestrians and cyclists.”]

I would be grateful if you would supply me with the following information that relates to any
LTN schemes or LTNs by other names in your combined authority.

How much has the authority spent on installing LTNs from the start of 2020 up to and
including May 20227? (Please provide a full list of LTNs installed in your local authority, the
month and year in which they were installed, and their cost.)

How many LTNs have been altered since their original installation in your authority up to and
including May 20227 Please provide the month and year of uninstallation, as well as
location. If funds have been spent on alterations, please state how much has been spent.

How many LTNs have since been uninstalled or removed in your authority up to and
aalicisonldammsuiet Plcase provide the month and year of uninstallation, as well as
location. If funds have been spent on uninstallation of LTNs, please state these costs.
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How many fines have been issued to people for breach of LTNs in your local authority from
January 2020 up to and including May 2022?

How much money does that equate to in total? If you do not hold this specific information |
would be grateful if in line with Section 16 of the Act you could provide me advice and
assistance as to what information is relevant to my request.

Response

Thank you for your request. Unfortunately, we do not hold the requested information. The
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority do not implement any Low Traffic
Neighbourhoods (LTNSs).

In Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, it is Cambridgeshire County Council and
Peterborough City Council that are responsible for LTNs and would therefore hold any

relevant information, rather than us.

I have included the website details below in case you wish to forward your request to them
and have not already done so:

https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/

https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us via our contact us email address: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined
Authority, the Mayor’s Office, 72 Market Street, Ely, Cambs CB7 4LS within 40 days of the
date of this e-mail.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website: https://ico.org.uk/

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the
internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sue Hall
Governance Assistant
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